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Shahid Ali/Regional Coordinator-KP

From: MEHMOOD, Yasir <mehmoody@who.int>
Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 8:59 AM
To: Shahid Ali/Regional Coordinator-KP
Cc: awais@ctc.org.pk; 'Naila Nizam'
Subject: RE: [EXT] DM Resignation

Dear Shahid,  
 
Read my email carefully please, i wrote “proceed with necessary formalities” 
 
Cheers,  
 
Dr Yasir Mehmood Bangash 
Technical Officer EPI  
WHO-KP  
 
 

From: Shahid Ali/Regional Coordinator-KP <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 5:30 PM 
To: MEHMOOD, Yasir <mehmoody@who.int> 
Cc: awais@ctc.org.pk; 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] DM Resignation 
 
Dear Yasir, 
 
It is pertinent to mention that as per signed contract with DM Mr. Adnan Sajjad, he is liable to serve prior 
notice period not less than fifteen days or fifteen days gross salary in lieu of notice period.  
 
Kindly your feedback is requested regarding the same.  
 
Best Regards, 
Shahid Ali 
Regional Coordinator - KP 
 

From: awais@ctc.org.pk [mailto:awais@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 4:49 PM 
To: shahidali@ctc.org.pk 
Subject: FW: [EXT] DM Resignation 
 
Dear Shahid sb, 
 
Your gaudiness is requested on the below Dm resignation. 
 

From: MEHMOOD, Yasir <mehmoody@who.int>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 4:23 PM 
To: awais@ctc.org.pk 
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Cc: naila <naila@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] DM Resignation 
 
Dear Awais,  
 
The resign is accepted. Please proceed with necessary formalities.  
 
Regards, 
 
Dr. Yasir 
 
-------- Original Message -------- 
Subject: [EXT] DM Resignation 
From: awais@ctc.org.pk 
To: "MEHMOOD, Yasir"  
CC:  

Dear Sir, 
Please find the attached DM resignation without prior notice. 
If you have any question, Feel free to contact us. 
Regards, 
Awais Khan 
HR Officer 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.            
Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan. 
Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell: Cell:0340-8442573 
  


